



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓪᓴᓪ ᑲᓂᓚᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

NWB: 2BE-TOR----

July 22, 2009

Mr. Gordon Clark
Vice President Exploration
North Arrow Minerals Inc.
Suite 860, 625 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 2T6
Email: gord@northarrowminerals.com
stryty@telus.net

Re: New Application Acknowledgement for the Torp Project

Dear Mr. Clark:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt on July 7, 2009 of your new water license application for the Tork Project, file number 2BE-TOR----

We undertook a preliminary administrative review of your application and conclude that, in accordance with approved legislation under the *Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada* ("NLCA"), it does not contain sufficient information for the NWB to commence processing the file at this time. Specifically, we are asking you to provide the following:.....

- NIRB Screening Decision (or confirmation in writing that a NIRB screening is not required)
- NPC Conformity (or confirmation in writing that an NPC Conformity is not required)

We will resume the processing of your application once we receive the requested information.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email at licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Leslie Payette, NIRB
Brian Aglukark, NPC